MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/DRUGS/21-03 (RETENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR IN VIEW OF PANDEMIC EMERGENCY SITUATION PREVAILING DUE TO NOVEL CORONA VIRUS COVID-19).

Date: 08th June 2021 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-03 was held on 08th June 2021 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 2. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Suman Prasad Sah, Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 4. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (D & E), BMSICL.
- 5. Sh. Navindra Kumar, DGM (Drugs) I/c, BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-03.
- 2. Tender floated date- 25/03/2021.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 16/04/2021.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 17 (Seventeen) Drugs.

4. Total 05 bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

| Sl No. | Name of the Firm | Online submission status of bids on E-Proc | Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status | Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status | Remarks |
|-----------|---|---|---|---|-----------|
| 1 | Cipla Limited | Qualified | Received | Received | Qualified |
| 2 | Health Biotech Limited | Qualified | Received | Received | Qualified |
| 3 | Medisol Lifescience Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Received | Received | Qualified |
| 4 | Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | Received | Received | Qualified |
| 5 | Unimarck Healthcare Limited | Qualified | Received | Received | Qualified |

5. The TEC therefore unanimously decided to recommend for technical evaluation of all received 05 (Five) bids by the team of Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL.

6. The Drugs wise bid received status was found as follows:

| S.N. | Name of the Product with specification | Participating Firms | No. of Bids |
|------|---|---|----------------|
| 1 | Acyclovir 400 mg Tablet 10 x 10 | Unimarck Healthcare Ltd. | 1 |
| 2 | Anti-Rabies Serum 5000IU/2ml Injection Vial | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 3 | Artesunate Injection 120mg Powder for Injection Injection 2 ml Vial with Solvent | Health Biotech Ltd. | 1 |
| | Beclomethasone inhaler 100µg/dose Inhaler 200 | Medisol Lifescience Pvt. Ltd. | |
| 4 | Metered Dose Inhaler | Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. | 2 |
| 5 | Biperiden Tablets 2 mg Tablet 10 x 10 | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 6 | Enalaprilat 1.25mg Injection 2 ml Vial | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 7 | Ferrous sulphate + folic acid tablets 200mg+0.4mg Tablet 10 x 10 | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 8 | Formetrol + Budesonide(20µg+0.5mg) 20 µg+ 0.5 mg Respules 2 ml Respules | Cipla Ltd. | 1 |
| 9 | Glyceryl Trinitrate 500μg Tablet 10 x 10 | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 10 | Hydralazine Powder Powder for Injection 20mg/Ampoule Injection 1 ml Vial/Amp | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 11 | Sodium Valproate 100mg/ml Injection 5 ml Vial | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 12 | Levofloxacin 500mg Injection 20 ml Vial | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| | | Cipla Ltd. | |
| 13 | Salbutamol lnhaler 100µg/dose Inhaler 200 Metered | Medisol Lifescience Pvt. Ltd. | 3 |
| | Dose Inhaler | Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. | |
| 14 | Salbutamol Nebulizer Solution Respules(5mg/ml) Respules 15 ml 20 Respules/box | No Bidder Participated | 0 |
| 15 | Salbutamol + Ipratropium Solution 5mg + 500μg 5 mg + 500 μg/ml Respules 2.5 ml Respules | No Bidder Participated | 0 |

| 16 | Oseltamivir 75mg Tablet 10 x 10 | Unimarck Healthcare Ltd. | 1 |
|----|---|--------------------------|---|
| 17 | Vitamin B Complex Thiamine mononitrate IP 10.0 mg + Riboflavin IP 10.0 mg + Pyridoxin HCL IP 3.0 mg + Vit. B12 IP 15.0 mcg + Niacinamide IP 100.0 mg+ Calcium Pantothenate USP 50mg + Folic Acid IP 1.5 mg + Biotin USP 100.0 mcg + Ascorbic Acid IP 150.0 mg Capsule 10 x 10 | Unimarck Healthcare Ltd. | 1 |

7. The summary of Bid received status was found as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for **10** Drugs
- 2. Single Bids received for **05** Drugs
- 3. Multiple Bids received for **02** Drugs
- **8**. It was therefore unanimously decided by the TEC in its meeting dated 19-02-2021 to recommend for Re-tender of Drugs at NIT SN- 2, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14 & 15 (**10** Drugs) due to no bid condition and to evaluate the bids pertaining to only **those 05 drugs** (NIT SN- 1, 3, 8, 16 & 17) for which Single bids have been received as per the Notification of Finance Department, Govt. of Bihar vide Resolution No-7806 Dated-30-09-2016 (this being a retender) and **02 drugs** (NIT SN- 4 & 13) for which multiple bids have been received.
- **9.** The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 9772 dated 16.03.2021.
- **10.** After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the drug wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

| S.N. | NIT S.N. | Name of the Product with specification | Participating Firms | Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified) | Remarks |
|------|-------------|--|-----------------------------|--|---------|
| 1 | 1 | Acyclovir 400 mg Tablet 10 x 10 | Unimarck Healthcare Ltd. | Qualified | OK |

| 2 | 3 | Artesunate Injection 120mg Powder for Injection Injection 2 ml Vial with Solvent | Health Biotech Ltd. | Qualified | OK |
|---|----|--|--|--------------|---|
| 3 | 4 | Beclomethasone inhaler 100µg/dose Inhaler 200 Metered Dose Inhaler | Medisol Lifescience Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Copies of the Audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement showing details of their annual average turnover not less than 25 (Twenty Five) Crores for any three of the last four consecutive financial years not submitted, hence not conforming to the bid clause 3(k). |
| | | | Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | OK |
| 4 | 8 | Formetrol + Budesonide(20µg+0.5mg) 20 µg+ 0.5 mg Respules 2 ml Respules | Cipla Ltd. | Qualified | ОК |
| | | | Cipla Ltd. | Qualified | OK |
| 5 | 13 | Salbutamol Inhaler 100µg/dose Inhaler 200 Metered Dose Inhaler | Medisol Lifescience Pvt. Ltd. | Disqualified | Copies of the Audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement showing details of their annual average turnover not less than 25 (Twenty Five) Crores for any three of the last four consecutive financial years not submitted, hence not conforming to the bid clause 3(k). |
| | | | Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. | Qualified | ОК |

| 6 | 16 | Oseltamivir 75mg Tablet 10 x 10 | Unimarck Healthcare Ltd. | Disqualified | Dosage form as per clause 3(f) not submitted. |
|---|----|---|-----------------------------|--------------|---|
| 7 | 17 | Vitamin B Complex Thiamine mononitrate IP 10.0 mg + Riboflavin IP 10.0 mg + Pyridoxin HCL IP 3.0 mg + Vit. B12 IP 15.0 mcg + Niacinamide IP 100.0 mg+ Calcium Pantothenate USP 50mg + Folic Acid IP 1.5 mg + Biotin USP 100.0 mcg + Ascorbic Acid IP 150.0 mg Capsule 10 x 10 | Unimarck Healthcare Ltd. | Qualified | OK |

- 11. As per the above comparative chart 04 bidders namely 1. Cipla Limited 2. Health Biotech Limited 3. Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. 4. Unimarck Healthcare Limited were found technically qualified not withstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above. The firm M/s Cipla Limited, M/s Health Biotech Limited, M/s Midas Care Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. & Unimarck Healthcare Limited is having valid rate with BMSICL.
- 12. As the said tender is Re-tender, it was therefore, unanimously recommended to proceed further for opening of financial bids of the drug for which multiple bid as well as single bidder has been qualified technically, in accordance to the provisions contained in the Notification Number 7806 Dated 30/09/2016 of Finance Department, Government of Bihar. It was also unanimously recommended for Re-tender for the product at NIT S.N. 16 (Oseltamivir 75mg Tablet) due to no bid condition.
- 13. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navindra Kumar) DGM (Drugs) I/c, BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/(Suman Prasad Sah)
Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/(Sudhir Kumar)
GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/-(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/(Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.
Govt. of Bihar.